From: Kezia Purick <Kezia.Purick@nt.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 11:10 AM

Cc: Electorate Goyder <Electorate.Goyder@nt.gov.au>
Subject: Review of electorate boundaries

Dear lain,

| note that the Re- Distribution Committee has commenced work on reviewing electorate
boundaries and population to ensure all division have the appropriate and equal level of voters.

The figures for the electorate of Goyder stand at 5927, which sits between the minimum and
maximum 20% quota system.

If there was a need to adjust the Goyder boundaries due to an adjoining electorate such, |
recommend that changes align with the current values and demographics of the rural area.

As to the name of the electorate, there are no issues and residents are comfortable with the
name and no change is suggested.

If you require any information from me, | would be pleased to provide to you.
regards

Kezia Purick MLA
Member for Goyder

Electorate office: 08 89996556
Mobile: 0407035976
Facebook: Kezia Purick:Goyder

“Parliamentary priviledge is asserted — this document may be prepared for the purposes of
proceedings of the Legislative Assembly of the Northern Territory”



